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03 August 2018 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – 927/18 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Your request for information has now been considered and the information requested is 
provided below. 
 
Request / Response: 
 

The Department for Education has stated that, from 2018-19, every school will attract a 
“minimum per-pupil funding level”. 
  
In 2018-19, this will be £4,600 per secondary pupil, and £3,300 per primary pupil. This 
will rise the following year. 
  
The DfE has also said that every school will receive a minimum cash increase of at least 
0.5 per cent more, per pupil in 2018-19, than its baseline. 
  
See p.8 for more details: 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment
_data/file/648533/national_funding_formula_for_schools_and_high_needs-
Exec_summary.pdf 
  
1.         Please could you list all the schools in your local authority area, together with the 
phase of education they teach (eg primary). 
 

Answer: 
 

School Phase % increase 

Empingham CofE Primary 
School 

Primary 5.99% 

Exton and Greetham CofE 
Primary School 

Primary -0.78% 

Oakham CofE Primary School Primary -2.28% 

Uppingham CofE Primary 
School 

Primary 0.52% 

Great Casterton CofE Primary 
School 

Primary 
0.52% 

St Mary and St John CofE VA 
Primary School 

Primary 2.96% 

Ryhall CofE Primary Primary 1.06% 

Cottesmore Millfield Academy Primary 4.94% 

Edith Weston Academy Primary -2.21% 
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Catmose Primary Primary 2.71% 

Brooke Hill Academy Primary 2.75% 

Ketton Church of England 
Primary School 

Primary 
2.70% 

Langham CofE (Controlled) 
Primary School 

Primary 3.05% 

Whissendine Church of England 
Primary School 

Primary 
1.07% 

St Nicholas Church of England 
Primary School 

Primary 
-1.20% 

English Martyrs' Catholic 
Primary School 

Primary 
-1.24% 

Leighfield Academy Primary 3.15% 

Uppingham Community College Secondary -0.20% 

Casterton College Rutland Secondary -0.19% 

Catmose College Secondary -0.59% 

  
a.         Please state the minimum per-pupil amount that each school will receive in 2018-
19, before any “additional” factors (eg deprivation) are added. 
 

Answer: Primary AWPU = £2,747; KS3 AWPU = £3,863; KS4 AWPU = £4,386. 

Please Note: The Schools forum approved the transfer of 0.5% of the schools 

block  funding to the High Needs block to support pupils with SEN, therefore 

overall funding to each individual school was reduced. Also, the minimum per 

pupil funding levels quoted in your FOI request published by the DfE took into 

account all pupil led factors within the funding formula (i.e. it included factors 

such as deprivation, low attainment etc) therefore just looking at AWPU does not 

give a true comparison. 

  
b.         Please state the % per-pupil cash increase for each school in 2018-19, compared 
to the baseline. 
 
              Answer: Please refer to above table for this information. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please contact the Head of 
Corporate Governance, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP  
You can also complain to the Information Commissioner at:  
 
The Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House, Water lane 
Wilmslow, Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 01625 545700 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
FOI Administrator  
Business Support Team 
Rutland County Council  


